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Maurice R Hogg

From: Maurice R Hogg
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 3:26 PM
To: airfacilities@miamidade.gov
Cc: Maria T Rodriguez; Jackelin X Simmons; Lillian F Deprimo (lillianf.deprimo@cemex.com)
Subject: Courtesy Notification of Fire Event on 11/17/2019 (Facility ID 0250014)

Sir/Madam:  
 
Yesterday at approximately 11:30am at the Miami Cement Plant,  a fire occurred in a storage building used to house 
alternate fuels. The proper emergency response procedures were followed as outlined in the facility’s emergency 
response plan. The fire was contained and extinguished within 70 minutes of notification to emergency services. No 
casualties or injuries were sustained.  Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or require further 
information.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
M. Roger Hogg, P.E. 
Environmental Manager 
 
Miami Cement Plant 
1200 NW 137 Avenue 
Miami, FL 33182 
Office 305-229-2949 
Cell 786-853-1828 
e-Mail: mauricer.hogg@cemex.com 
 

 
 



 

Miami Cement Plant 
1200 NW 137 Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33182    SERC REPORT # _______________ 

 
Reportable Quantities   
PETROLEUM      
Pervious Surface  25 gallons 
Impervious Surface 100 gallons 
Containment Area  500 gallons 
Grinding Aid 5000 Gallons 

 

NAME POSITION TELEPHONE NUMBERS 
Miami-Dade County DERM  (305) 372-6955 
FDEP Office of Emergency Response (SED) (561) 681-6767 
National Response Center 1-800-424-8802 
Roger Hogg Environmental Manager Office – (305) 229-2949 

Mobile – (786) 853-1828 
Maria Rodriguez Environmental Coordinator Office – (305) 229-2945 

Mobile – (305) 283-0354 
Jackelin Simmons Plant Manager Office – (305) 229-2962 

Mobile – (786) 449-5351 
Lillian DePrimo Environmental Director Office – (865) 541-5506 

Mobile – (865) 719-9925 
 

Questions for Reporting 

Was anyone injured?  No 
Date and Time of release? 6/30/2021; around 6:30pm  
Time reported to environmental? 06/30/2020, 6:58pm 
Name and call back number for the person reporting the release?  

Sedrick Bell (305) 229-2920 
Material released? Used Oil 
Amount of material released? 50-60 gallons in containment;  5-10 gallons outside containment 
(paved) 
How was the amount calculated? Estimated based on pump rate and time  
Location of release (Specific area, i.e. building, soil, containment etc.) Kiln/Calciner fuel pump 
Containment Area, between day tank and cooler 
Reason for release:   
 



Clean up measures being utilized Internal resources/Personal touch. Term  

























Item 6 Corrected – Containment area of used-oil day tank cleared of material buildup



Item 7 - Original condition 
Item 7 Corrected – solids removed from drum

Item 7 Corrected - Oily Water label attached

Item 7 Corrected - Separate Oily water and oily 
debris/waste drums both labeled



Item 8 Corrected – Leaking valves and connection points repaired at Used Oil Receiving.



Item 8 Corrected – sorbent material cleaned from floor of used oil receiving

Item 8 Corrected – sorbent material cleaned from floor of used oil receiving. 

Item 8 Corrected – sorbent material cleaned from floor of used oil receiving

Item 8 Corrected – sorbent material cleaned from floor of used oil receiving



Item 9 Corrected – sorbent material cleaned 
from floor of used oil receiving and bucket 
clearly labeled. 

Item 9 Corrected – sorbent material cleaned 
from floor of used oil receiving and bucket 
clearly labeled. 



Item 11 Original – Waste fluorescent straight lamps not boxed in 
universal waste accumulation area

Item 11 Corrected – Waste fluorescent straight lamps boxed and 
labeled as universal waste in designated accumulation area.







Inv. No.:

Date:

Invoice

Page:

Account No.:

1

36147

3/29/2021

1472155

Wire To: Synovus Bank

Swift: FICOUS44
ABA No: 061100606
Acct No: 1058046802

Bill/Sold To Job Site/Ship To:

TermsCBI FacilitySalespersonPO / Ref No.Work Order No.
4507206309

102 NET60

CEMEX# 4553
SHARED SERVICES - POP TEAM
PO BOX 24731
WEST PALM BEACH FL 33416-4731
USA

CEMEX CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS
1200 NW 137TH AVENUE
ATTN. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
MIAMI FL 33182
USA

WO524242

REMITTANCE ADDRESS
P.O. Box 30396
Tampa, FL 33630-3396

FTL INDUSTRIAL MAINT

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE/ UNIT

PUMP OUT OIL PIT LOCATED INSIDE OF DRUM BUILDING - REQ JOSH

3/21/2021

Personnel

56.0000 224.00DRIVER W/CDL (300939) / Hour4.00

Vehicles/Equipment

51.0000 204.00INDUSTRIAL VAC UNIT (LIQUID RING) (300939) / Hour4.00

Disposal

0.2500 575.00AAA OILY WATER (300939) / Gallon2,300.00

Comments:

CONDITIONS OF SALE:

1. A CHARGE OF 1-1/2% PER MONTH, 18% PER ANNUM WILL BE ADDED MONTHLY

TO BALANCES UNPAID 30 DAYS AFTER DATE OF INVOICE.

2. COLLECTION COSTS AND/OR REASONABLE ATTORNEY FEES WILL BE DUE IN

THE EVENT ANY COLLECTION PROCESS BECOMES NECESSARY. Total Amount:

Total Sales Tax:

Subtotal:

$1,003.00

0.00

1,003.00












































